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ISLAMIC FINANCE

Social values of Islam provide the faithful
with a large measure of spiritual peace
and serenity, and this contentment can be
reaped while pursuing business
aspirations within the confines of Islamic
law. We visualize creating an institution
where society can seek a just and fair
advantage from the richness of Islamic

system of trade finance.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Syed Wascem-ul-Hagq Hagoie Chairman

Rashid K. Siddigui Chief Fxecotve Otficer
Farmukh & Ansan Director

Sved Mubammad Rchmanullah Drirecior

Company Secretary & Chiel Financial Officer

Amir [gbal

Head of Internal Audit

Syed Shabid Owais

Man n%ﬂncnt Company
KASE Invest (Private) Limited

Aunditors
Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants

Aundit Committee

Furmukh 5. Ansari Chatriman
Syed Muhammad Rebmanullsh Member
Syed Wascem-ul-Haqg Haggie Member
Humian Resource and Remuneration Committee

Farrukh 5. Ansan Chairman
Syod Wissem-ul-Hag Haqqgie Member
Sved Mubammad Bahmanullah Member
Rashid K. Siddqui Member
Bankers

KASB Bank Limited

Al-Baraka 1slumie Bank
Burj Bank Limited
Meerzan Bank

Summit Bank Limited
Bank Al-Falah Limited
Silk Bank Limited

Registered (Miice

80-C, 13th Commercial Strect,
[D.H.A. Phase Il Extension
Karachi

Telephone: 021-35313939-43

Certificate Transler Office

Cak Management Associates { Private) Limited
404, Trade Tower,

Abdullah Haroon Road,

Mear Metropale Hotel

Karachi - 73530

Telephome: 021-3568T839 - 021-35683930

Legal Advisor
Gihulam Al & Co
Ahmed & Qazi

Shariah Advisor
hufii Ahdul Sanar Laghar

Branch Offices
Gulshan-¢-Tgbal Branch - 1
Mezzanine Floor,

Friends Paradize, SB-36,

Block Mo. 13-B, Universtty Road,
Karachi.

Telephone: 021-34822814-14

Gulshan-c-lgbal Branch - 11

B-9, Allama Shabbir Almed Usmani Road
Gulshan-c-Tgbal, Block 1

Opposite Shaheen Poblic School

Karachi

Phone Mo 021-34953034-33

Fax Mo, ; 02]-3496508 1

P A. Branch Web Address

80-C 24th Commercial Strest. www kasbmodaraba.com
IH. A, Phase 1T Extension

Karachi. E-miail

Telephone: 021-35313939-43 mfoumadarabalg@kash, com
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DIRECTORS REPORT @

The Board of Directors of KASE Invest (Privare) Limited, the Management Company of KASB Modaraba
{the Modaraba) is pleased to present the twenty second annual report together with the audited financial
statements of Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2013 to the Cerdficate Holders,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The operating results are summarized as undern
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Description June June
2013 2012

Rupees Rupees

Income from Leasing / [jarah Operations 8,091,080 9,570,588
Profit on Musharaka Finance B.528.486 11,225,163
Profit on Murabaha Finance 86,659,677 96,843,874
Profit on Modaraba Financc 10,181,200 11,150,745
Profit on Diminishing Musharaka Finance B3,571.758 58,340,551
Profit on Bank Deposit 7,968,245 6,647,709
Profit on Investments 1,132,762 3974861
Other Income 4,773,134 7,263,552
Total Income 210,907,042 205,017,045
Total Expenses {188,102,881) (159,819.812)
Allowance for potential Murabaha & Musharaka losses (68,930,162) -
Modaraba Company Management Fee - (4.519,723)
Net (LossyProfit (46,126.001) 40,677,510
Earning per Certificate {1.63) 1.44
Total Assets 1,516,092 083 1,636,965,983
Total Liabilities 1,250,374 ,805 1,306,744,433
Net Equity 265,717,188 330,221,549
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OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE

Profitability:

During the year ended June 30, 2013, KASB Modaraba continued to adopt a steady approach towards
business focusing on gualitative growth and Instiudonal strength, The Modaraba recorded net loss of Rs,
46.12 million with a Loss per Certificate of Rs. 1.63. This was majorly due to the provisiomng of allowance for
potential Murabahs & Musharaka losses.

The gross income of the Modaraba increased from Rs. 205.017 million in 2012 to Rs, 210,907 million in the
year coded June 2013, showing an increase of approximately 1.03 times. This shows a steady year in terms of
total ineome and reflects the capacity of the Modaraba to sustaln business and create a dependable revenue
stream despite adyerse market situation. The total expenditure increased by Rs 9721 million in 2012-13, This
mcrease 1s mainly due to increase in financial charges and provision for losses on murabaha & musharaka
finance.

The steady sustainability in total income was made possible by adopting a proactive business policy that
spontancously met market needs for [slamic products, Our resources have been prudendy spread over a wide
array of Islamic assets which reveal our thrust for innovarion and our aspiradons o genuinely serve a craving
Islamic markct.

The balance sheet standing of the Modaraba in  ERY T

terms of total assets has reduced by 7.38 %4, from Financing
Rs. 1,636.96 million in 2012 to Rs, 1,516.09 million
in 20013 duc to maturities of vatous finance
facilities and provision of losses on murabaha &

musharaka finance during the year. Murabaha Finance | 627,204,878 807,764,601
“Thiotital Jishilitiés hae' glso rednced by 4.31 % ,

from Ro. 1,306,744 million 1n 2012 1o Re. 195037 | Modaraba Finance [~ 83,696,118 | 77,455,748

million in 2013. Mushargka Finance| 98,161,363 | 82.207.511
Diminishing

Musharaka Finance| 424,230,843 | 470,812,921

Finance Lease 317,882 1,541 8589

Tjarah Assets 47368313 | 66459510
YEAR AT A GLANCE

Despite numerous challenges, like sharp increase in fuel and commodity prices, recessionary trend globally,
massive energy shortages and non-availability of Lquidity for fresh business, KASB Modaraba has shown
steady and sustainable approach in major areas of Tslamic Finance during the year 2012-13. The management
is continuously devoting its best efforts for achieving better resules,

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Our business strategy & approach is sound. We are confident that oor Modaraba has all the potental and
capabilities 1o recover the Iosses and maintain steady growth. We intend ro increase the pordfolio of Cerrificare
of Musharaka by expanding the base of individual investors to ensure the stable liquidity position of the Moda-
raba.
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CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS has reaffirmed the long term entity rating to BBB+ and short term entity rating of A2 with a “swable”™
outook o the Modaraba.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors is fully aware of its dudes and responsibilites under Code of Corporate Governance
issued by Sccuritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The following statements demonstrate the
Board's philosophy and commitment towards maintaining high standards of Corporate Governance:

* The financial satements prepared by the managemenr of the Modaraba, present fairly its’ state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity,

= Proper books of accounts of the Modaraba have been maintained.

* Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

+ Internatonal Accountng Standards (LASs) as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in prepamnon of
Financial Statements and any departure there from has been adequarely disclosed.

= The systern af internal enntenls is sound in design and has heen effecively implemented and monitoeed.

* The Modaraba is financially sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

* There are no significant doubts upon the Modaraba’s ability to continue as a going concern.

= There has been no marerial departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing
regulations.

* The Modaraba operates an unapproved unfunded granuity scheme for its permanent employees, valoe of which
is Rs.1, 114,697/ as at June 30, 2013,

* Key operating and financial daa for the last six years in summarized form is included in this annyal report,

* There are no stanitory payments on account of maxes, dutes, levies and ch:uge.z outstanding 25 an June 30, 2ma
except as disclosed in the financial statements,

= Mone of the ditectors of Modaraba, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children has
carried ot trading of certificates of the Modaraba,

* During the year, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held, Attendance by each director is as follows:

Name of Directors Number of Meetings
Attended

Syed Waseem Haqqie 04

Syed M. Husaini 01

Mir Mujahid Ali Khan 04

5. M. Rehmanullah 04

Abid Aziz Merchant 02

* The pattern of holding of Ceraficates by the Certificate-holders is included ia this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERANCE

The sequirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Karachi Seock Exchange in its listing
regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2013 have been adopted by the Modaraba and have been duly
complied with. A statermnent o this cffect is annexed with the report.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

The Board is confident that the management and employees of your Modaraba will continue o work with the
integrity and zeal that has been their hallmarck, and your Modaraba shall Insha®Allah continue to prosper, Invest-
ment in Human Resources is the cornerstone of aur policy,

DIVIDEND

There was no dividend due to loss incurred during the year July 2012 to June 2013,

AUDITORS

On the recommendarion of the Audit Commirtee, the Board has approved the re-appointment of the present
auditors Messrs. Ernst and Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder & Co., Chartered Accountants, as auditors for
the year ending June 30, 2014, subject to approval by the Registrar of Modaraba Companies and Modaraba,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The E;;md greatly appreciates the support co-operation of the regulatory authodties, certificate holders,
customers and bankers and looks forward to their continued support and advice in future,

We pray to Almighty Allah for the success of your Modaraba,

For and behalf of
Board of Directors

‘Syed Waseem-ul-Hag Haggie
Dated: 07th October, 2013
Karachi
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KEY FINANCIALAND OPERATIONAL DATA AT A GLANCE

Total Assets
Musharika Finance
Murabaha Finance
Modaraba Finance
Diminishing Musharaka
ljarah Assets
Investment in Lease
Equity

Current Assats
Current Liabllities
Income

Taxation

Profitf{Loss) after Tax
Dividend (Rs.)

EPS (Rs.)

2013

1,516,082
98,161
627,204
83,6096
424,230
47,368
1,110
265,717
1,175,724
1,187 542

210,906

(46,126)

(1.63)

2012

1,636,265
82207
807,764
77,455
470,812
66,459
1,541
330,221
1,164,791
1,188,717

205,017

40,678
0.85

1.44

2011 2010 2009
Rupees in Thousand

1,113,872 953,667 450,397
42,798 83,634 39,594
480436 362,561 70,777
75630 154,440 20,774
279,101 131,600 #
56,236 65,807 55,337
7,329 45,002 87,718
307640 274,753 258,322
TE9.492 762,536 308,109
633,387 665904 166,594
167,843 88,730 42,948
40,139 17,096 16,023
0.64 0.28 -
1.42 0.60 0.65

2008

233,723
24,968

20,231

146,916
62,674
126,254
81,526
11,688
{650)

{8,078)

(1.10)




KEY FINANCIALAND OPERATIONAL DATAAT A GLANCE
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE /\’. M

10.

11.

12,

13.
14,

15.

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in Regula-
tion Mo. Xl of listing regulations of Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges, for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practic-
es of corporate governance.

Regardless of the fact that KASB Invest (Private) Limited, the management company of the KASE Modara-
ba {the Modaraba), is a Private Limited Company, the Board of Directors of management company are
pleased to confirm that the Code of Corporate Governance is being complied with in all material respects.
Modaraba Management Company (hereafter referred as Company) has applied the principles contained
in the Code in the following manner.

The company encourages effective representation ofindependent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its Board of directors. At present the board includes:

Category Mames

Independent Directars Farrukh 5. Ansari

Executive Directors Rashid K. Siddiqui
Mon-Executive Directors Syed Waseem-ul-Haq Haggie
Non-Executive Directors Syed Muhammad Rehmanullah

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies, where
applicable).

All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DF| or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has
been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

During the year casual vacancy eccurred on the Board and was duly filled by the Board.

The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a wvision/mission statement, owverall corporate strategy and significant
polictes of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on
which they were approved or amended has been maintained,

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ,
other executive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the board/fshareholders.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at
least seven days before the meetings, The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and
circulated,

Mo training program has been condcuted by the management company for ots directors during the year.
The Company will arrange a training program for its directors during next year,

The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and
fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Modaraba were duly endorsed by CCLO and CTO before approval of the
board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hald any interest in the shares of the company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG,

The Board has formed an Audit Committee, It comprises of three members, of whom are all non-executive
directors and the chairman of the committee is an independent director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim
and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee
have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.,
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16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

2%

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee, It comprises of three members, two of whom
are non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-executive director,

The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to M/fs. Rehman Serfaraz Rahim Ilgbal Rafique,
Chartered Accountants, who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are
conversant with the policies and procedures of the Modaraba.

The statutory auditors of the Modaraba have confirmed that they have been glven a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review Program of the ICAP, they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Modaraba and that the firm and all its partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants {IFAC) Guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopt-
ed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed [FAC guidelines in this regard.

The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of Modaraba's securities, was determined and intimated to directors,
employeas and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

Syed Waseem-ul-Hag Haqgie
Chairman

Karachi

Date: 07th October, 2013
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SHARIAH ADVISOR'S REPORT %)

AR

All praise s due to ALLAH, the Cherlsher of the world
Peace and Blessings be upon the Prophet of ALLAM, on his family and all his companions, and

on those who foliow him with iman till the day of Aakhirab
Ehariah Advisor's Report

Alhamdullilah, | have conducted the Shariah audit & review of KASB Modaraba management by KASB
Invest (Private) Limited, Modaraba Management Company for the year ended lune 30, 2013, in
accordance with the requirements of the Shariah Compliance and Shariah Audit Mechanism for
Maodarabas and report that except the observations as reported hereunder, in my opinion;

i. KASB Modaraba is in process to introduce a mechanism which may strengthen the Shariah
compliance, in letter and spirit to a better extent, The systems, procedures and policies adopted
by the KASB Modaraba during the period, most of these are in line with guidelines issued by
SECP.

ii. The agreement{s) entered into by the KASB Modaraba are approved by religious board of SECP
and the financing agreements have been executed on these formats and it has been tried to
meet all the refated conditions.

fii. KASE Modaraba is doing business mainly in area of Murabaha, Jjarah, Diminishing Musharak.
KASE Modaraba is also doing Musharakh and Modaraba on finance side which is no doubt a
unique effort in the industry.

iv. KASE Modaraba raises fts funds through approved scheme of Certificate of Musharakah, The
existing portfolio of COM is Rs. 1,151,725,000 . The Profit sharing weightages /[ ratios, profits
distribution relating to Certificate of Musharakah [COM) are announced on quarterly basis and a
practice paylng HIBA Is also a part of profit payments.

Mufti Abdul Sattar Laghari
Shariah Advisor :
KASB Modataba /7.




SHARIAH ADVISORS REPORT

Any Payment received over and above due payments due to delay:

I.  KASE Modaraba has collected and credited to charity account Rs. 480,938 during the period.

Observations:

1. KASB Modaraba maintains a current account in KASB Bank for the purpose of remittances.

2. The mechanism of allocation of weightages [ profil rates needs further better development in
addition with the IT system / module being used for it.

3. KASB Modaraba has its portfolio of assets Insured through commercial insurance companies.

However it is being shifted towards Takaful,

4, The senior management and staff of KASB Modaraba cooperates in observing Shariah

‘compliance with its true spirit.

Recommendation:

In my opinion and best of my knowledge and information provided by KASB Modaraba management
~ with relevant explanation, | am of the view that there is a need of more efforts to strengthen Shariah
Compliance. However, the business oparations of the Modaraba are in lines with Shariah Compliant.

And Allah Taala knows Better & Perfect.

Dated: October 2, 2013

Mufti Abdul Sattar Laghari
Shariah Advisor
KASBE Modaraba

i /
v}ﬁr.,‘ o
e

\m._s_ignature

Mufti Abdul Sattar Laghari
Shariah Advisor
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AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MM ‘
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST
PRACTICES OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices
contained in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) for the year ended 30 June 2013
prepared by the Board of Directors of KASB Invest (Private} Limited (the Management
Company} to comply with the Listing Regulations of the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges,
where the Modaraba is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the
Management Company of the Modaraba. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where
such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement reflects the status of the
Modaraba's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not, A review is
limited primarily to inquiry of the Management Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Management Company to comply with the Cade.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal eontrol systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We have not carried out any special review of the internal control systems to
enable us to express an opinion as to whether the Board's Statement on internal control covers
all controls and the effectiveness of such internal controfs. j

Further, Listing Regulations of the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges reguire the Modaraba to
place before the Board of Directors of the Management Company for thelr consideration and
approval related party transactions, distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms
equivalent to those that prevall in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm’s length price, recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing
mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required to be separately placed before the
Audit Committee of the Management Company. We are only required and have ensured.
compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board
of Directors and placement of such transactions before the Audit Committee of the Management
Company. We have not carried out any procedure to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement does not appropriately reflect the Modaraba's compliance, in all material respects,

with the best practices contained in the Code, as applicable to the Modaraba for the year ended
30 June 2013,

We draw your attention to clause @ of the Statement, which states that no training program has
been conducted by the Management Company for its directors during the year.

Cur conclusion is not qualified in respect of the above matter.

Chartered Accountants
Date: ¥ October 2013

Karachi
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We have aidited the annexed balance shest of KASE Modaraba (the Modaraba) as at 30 June
2013 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash fiow
statement and statement of changes In equity together with the notes forming part thereot
(here-in-after referred to s the "inancial statements'), for the year then ended and we state
that we have cbtained all the information and explanations which, ta the best of our knowledge
and bellef, were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

These financial statements are the Modaraba Management Company's [KASE Invest ¢ Private)
Limited] responsibllity who is also responsible to establish and maintain a system of Internal
control-and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved
accolnting standards as applicable in Paklstan and the requiremente of Mcdaraba Companies and
Meodaraba (Fieatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 19801, and the Modaraba

Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, Our responaibliity |s to express an aplnion on these
statements-bated on our audit,

Wecondueted our audit fn accordance with the suditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable assurance shout
whether the above said statemaents are free of any material misstatement, An audit includes
examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above sald
statements, An audit also inciudes 2ssessing the sccounting policies and significant estimates
made by mansgement, 8 well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We befieve that our audit provides a reasenable basis for our opinion and, after due verification,
We report that:

ta}  [nour opinfan, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Modaraba as required by
the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba {Floatation and Controly Ordinance, 1980, and
the Modaraba Companies and Madaraba Ryles, 1981:

{8} inour opinion :

4] thebalance sheet and profit and loss account togeiner with the notes thereon have
been drawn up In confarmity with Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Floatatlen
and Control) Ordinance, 1980 € XXX of 19600, and the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with the books of account and are
further in sccordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the
changes as stated in note 4.1 to the financial statements, with which we concur;

(i} the expenditure Inturred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba's
business; and

(iliy  the business conducted, [nvestments made and the expendlture incurred during the
year were in'accordance with the abjects, terms and conditions of the Modaraba;

{¢)  Imouropinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations glven
to us, the halance sheet, profit and Ipss account, statement of comprehensive Income,
cach flow statement and statement of changes In equity together with the notes forming
part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and
glve the informaticn required by the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Floatation and
Control) Qrdinance, 1980 (XXX of 1980}, and the Medaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981, in the manner sa required and respectively give a trug and fair view of the
state of the Modaraba’s affairs as at 30 June 2013 and of the lass, Its comprehensive loss,
its cash flows and changes In equity for the yvear then ended; and

{dy Inour opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordlnance, 1980, was
deducted by the Modaraba and deposited In the Central Zakat Fund established under
section 7 of that Ordinance.

Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner: Arslan Khalid
Date: 7 Oclober 2013

Karachi
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

ASSETS

Currant assets

Cash and bank balances

Short-lerm Investments

Short lerm modaraba finance

Short lerm musharaka financa

Curment portion of long term murabaha finance - gross
Currant porion af leng term diminishing musharaka financs
Cumrent portion af long term net investment in finance lease
ljarah rentals recaivable

Advances, prapayments and othar recaiwables

Aoccrued profit

Advance fax

Mon-current assels

Long-erm investments

Long-lerm murabaha finance - gross
Long-erm diminishing musharaka finance
Long-lerm net investment in finance lease
Long-lerm deposiis

ljarah assets

Fixed aseels

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Babllities

Short-lerm finances

Currant portion af long term deposits

Current portion of long term securlty deposis

Current porton of leng term deferred murabaha [ncome
Creditors, accrued and ather liabilities

Unclaimed profit distribution

Mon-current Rabiities

Lang ferm depasits

Long ferm security deposits
Long-lerm deferred murabaha Income
Deferred liabiliies - staff gratuity

TOTAL LIABILITIES
MET ASSETS
REPRESENTED BY

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Cerlificate capitat
Authorised:
50,000,000 {June 30, 2012: 50,000,000} cartificates of Rs, 10~ sach

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Slatutory resera
Accumulated loss

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral parl of hese financial stalements,

For KASE Invest (Private) Limited
[Managamant Company)

Chief Exacutive Director

Note 2013 2012
{Rupees)

7 175,151,750 66,087 448
B 15,515,758 16,870,244
a B3,88E.118 F7A85.748
10 88,161,363 B2 207 511
i1 552,008 416 B5T 720,984
12 221,874,597 235,716,615
13 205,033 B90,ETS
14 3,048,215 3817801
15 15,402,598 13,550,248
16 8,232,188 10,107 860
7 538468 457,784
1,175,724,511 1,184,791,998

8 7,878,750 10,484,506
1" 74,206,462 150,043,637
12 202,556,246 235 096,306
13 317,882 651,214
1,710,300 546,000

18 4T.368,313 66.459,510
19 6BZ8,619 8882 812
340 367,572 472,173,885
1,516,092,083 1,636,965,083

- Z29A4TT 558

20 1,108,580,000 873,280,000
21 312,347 6,306,521
1 37,048,229 44 433,083
22 38,941,045 35157,201
1,651,044 1,050,450
1.187,542,635 1,189,717 822

20 42,435,000 72,940,000
21 86714 7752281
11 10,911,132 35,643,637
23 1,114,897 750,654
62,832,260 1T 026612

1,250,374 B85 1,306,744 434
265,717,188 330,221,540
mimlm <500 BDDIUD-D

24 282,744,000 282,744,000
25 50,894,008 £0 804,008
(¥7.920,820) (13418 458)

26
265,717,168 330221 549
Director




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Income from:

- leasing operations

-musharaka finance

= murabana finance

- modaraba finance

=diminighing mus hareka finance

= sukuk bonds

- bank deposits

{Loss}/gain on sale ofimesiments - nel
Reversal of musharaka & ijarah losses

Financlal charges

Cther ircome

Administrative and operaling expenses
Provisiorn for doubtiul murabeha & mushareka finance
lModaraba management company's fee

(Loss) { profit before taxation

Tavation

Met (loss} { profit for the year

{Loss) / eamings per certificale - basic and diluted

The annexad noles 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For KASB Imvest (Private) Limited
{Management Company)

Chief Executive Director

27

28

30

k3|

32

i7

33

2013 2012
—_— [RupeBs ) ——
B,081,080 8,570,588
B.528 488 11,225,165
B6,659.677 26,845,874
10,181,200 11,150,745
B3,571,758 58,340,551
1,372,536 2411350
7,968,245 6,547,709
(238,774) 1,483,511
- BOO00
208,133,908 197,753,493
(133,203,744) [116,306,332)
72,930,184 78,447,161
4,773,134 7,263,552
(54,858,137) {41,513,480)
(68,930,162) -
{46,126,001) 45,107,233
- (4,519,723)
{46,126,001) 40677510
(46,126,001} 40,677,610
{1.63) 144
Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

Hat (loss ) f profit for the yoar

Other comprehansiva income

ltemn to be reclassified to profit and loss account in subsequent periods:
Unrealised (loss )/ gain an remeasurement of inves tmenls

classified as 'avallable for sale’

Reciassification to profit and loss account upon
disposal of invesiments

Total comprehonsive (loss) f incoma for the year

The snnemd notes 1 o 40 form an integral part of these financal statemants.

For KASE Invest (Private) Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Director

s

:M

2013 2012
{Rupeas}
(48,126,001) 40 8T7.510
{239.774) BEE 738
239,774 (BES 238]
46,126001) ___ 40877510
Director

B8




CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss { (profit} before taxation

Adpistments for non-cash charges and other items:
Dividend income
Loss ! {gain) on sale of inves ments - net
(G loss on tisposal of Feed assels - pel
Gainon dis posal of arah asaets
Delermad income
Depreciation
Amartisation
Provision for Waorkers® YWellar Fund
Prosagion 1or gratuty
Financial charges
Wride-off .

[Increase) | decrease in asseis
Met inves imeniin inance leass
s haraka finanee
hMurabaha financs
Wodarata finance
Diminishing musharaka finance
ljarah rentals receivable
Adwamces, prepaymenls ad olher recciwiblbes
Hocrued proft
Slores
Lang-ferm dapogits

Increase | ([decrease] in liabilities
Securily deposits
Deferred murabaha income
Craditors, acorued and other liabilities

Dividend paid

Tawes paid

Financial charges paid
Workers Welfare Fund paid
Slall gratuity paid

Met cash generated from / (used in} operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Furchase of fixed assets

Sales proveds Fom disposal of fued assets

Purchase of ijarah azsets

Salek procesds from disposal of jarah assels
Dirddends recoivd

Sale ofinvestiments - net

Met cash generated from / (used in} investing activities

CASH ALOW FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES

Shaort-lern musharaka finance

Czposit

HNet cazh {used in} f generated from financing activities

Mol increase ) (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Caszh and cash aquivalents althe beginning of the yaar

Cashand cash equivalents at the end of the year
The annexed notes 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements,
For KASEB Invest (Private) Limited

[Managemen! Company}

Chiaf Executive Director

2013 012
Rupees
(46 126.001) AETT 510
- (00,000
239,774 {1.423,511)
{261.614) 11,000
(16,749) (183,133)
- (47 B56)
22,639,812 27 355,755
116,784 348648
B B25,605
624,509 248512
133,203,744 T3 506,332
1,705 895 &
112126,154 185 G G52
1018974 EvET 104
15,953,652) (H9 409 597
160,559,723 (377 228 571)
(6,240,370} (1.B25463)
46,582,078 {191 12 282)
769,586 (GR925)
{3.558,143) (7.515032)
BT 5.660 (1355 940
g 117 438
{564,300} {18,000}
203 488 356 {563 9001 T5)
{5.075,024}] 1.796.876
(32,017,359) 34,796 195
4,864,802 {844 443)
{32,327 491} 35, TROEDT
{17.786.775) [17.745,035)
{180,684} {152 BEE)
(134,278,874} {112,102,788)
- {95,847)
{300,506) s
(152 546,830 (130 54 55E)
130,841,180 [72,500,243)
{1.,946,809) [1.746.256)
2,669,712 F a0
{B,320,323) {30,201 8441
6,263,577 3,897 255
2,638,523
1,305,680
~(228,477,558) iﬁ?.éiﬁ.ﬁ??‘l
205,495,000 200,210 0
[23082 558) ART B3I OTY
108,164 302 (a7 51 Z00)
66,987 448 100,828 648
175,151,750 GE,98T7 148
Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY oD, ¢
m L
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
Coartificate Statutory Accumulated
capital reserve loss Total
{Rupees)
Balanca as at 30 June 2011 282,744,000 40,555,253 (15,659,588) 307639655
Profit dis tribution for the year ended
-30 June 2011 - - (18.085618) (1B,095.616)
Total comprehensbve income for he year
endad 30 June 2012 - - 40877510  4DBTI 510
Transher io statulory reserse - 20,338,755 (20,338,755) -
Balance as at 30 June 2012 282,744 000 60,884,008 (13416,458) 330,221,548
Profit distribution for the year ended
+30 June 2012 - - (18,378.3607 [18,378,360)
Total comprehensive (oss for the year '
ended 30 June 2013 - - (46,126,001)  (46,126,001)
Balanes as at 30 June 2013 262,744,000 _ 60894008 (77,920820) 265,717,188

The annexed noles 1 bo 40 form an integral par of hese financial stalemenlts,

For KASH Invest [Private) Limited
{Management Company)

Chief Executive Director




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @

FORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.

4,

4.1

42

43

434

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

KASE Modaraba (the Modaraba) was formed under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control)
Ordinance, 1980 and the rules framed thereunder and is managed by KASE Invest (Privale) Limited (the Management
Company), 8 company incorporated in Pakistan, The registered office of the Modaraba is located al BO-C, 13th
Commercial Street, DHA Phase-1l, Extension, Karachi, The Management Company is 3 subsidiary of KASE Bank Limited
(KEL). KBL halds 3,985,000 shares out of total issued capital of 4,150,000 shares of the Management Company.

Tha Modaraba is a mulipurpose perpetual modaraba and is primarily engaged In ijarah financing, musharaka financing,
murabaha financing, modaraba financing, diminishing musharaka and imesting in listed securiies. The Modaraba is
listad on the Karachl and Lahore Stock Exchanges.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with approved accounting standards as appilcable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFR3)} issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinanoe, 1984, the requirements of
thae Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Fioatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981 and directves issued by the Securiies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Wherever the
requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, Modaraba
Companias and Modaraba Rules, 1981 and directives issued by SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS, the
requirements of the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Qedinance, 1980, Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981 or the directives |ssued by SECP prenail.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Thaese financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for avallable for sala financial assets
that are camied at falr value and certaln staff reirement benefits thal are camed at present value of defined banafit
chligation.

These financial sietements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is Modaraba's functional cumency and presentation
CUMENGY,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial aatements are consistant with those of the previcus
financial year except 8s describe below:

MNew and amended standards and interpretations

“The Modaraba has adopted the following new and amended IFRS and IFRIC interpretations which became effective during

the year:
A5 1- Presentation of Financial Statements — Presentation of lems of other comprehensive income (Amendment)
[A512 - Income Taxes - Recovery of Underying Assets (Amendment)

The adoption of the abowe standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements did not have any materal effect on
the financial statements of the Modaraba.

Cash and cash equivalents

Thesa comprisa cash in hand and balances with banks in current and deposit accaunts.

Financial assets

Clazssification

The Modaraba classifles its financial assels In accordance with the requirements of 1AS 39 - Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement as ‘fair value through profiter loss’, leans and receivablas’, ‘held to maturity’ and ‘awailable-
for-zale,
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433
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At fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets thal are acquired principaily for the purpose of generating profit fram shorl-tlerm Auctuations in market
prices are dassified under financial assets at fair wlue through profit or loss' category,

Loans and receivables
Thess ans non-derhalives financial assets with fxed or delerminable payments that ame nol quoted in an active market
Held to maturity

These are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Modarabe has positive intent
and ability to hold till maturity.

Awailable-for-sale financial assets

Financial assels intended 1o ba held for an indefinite period of ime, which may be sold in response o neads for liquidity or
changes In equity prices, are classified as ‘awilable-for-sale’, Awmilable-for-sale financlal instruments ara those non-
derwative financial assels that are not classified as held o maturity and financial assels at fair walue through profit or loss.
Initial recognition and measuremant

Finanrial ARgats are iniially messured at fair walue plus transaction costs saweapt for finsncial agsets camied At A aioe
through profit or loss. Financial assets caried at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at fair value and
fransaction cosls associated with these financial assets are taken directlyto the profit and loss account.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to inifiel recognition, financial assets are valued as follows:

‘Fnancial asset at fair value through profit or loss’ and *available-for-sale*

The investment in llsted equity securiies are marked o market using the closing market rates and are carriad on the
balance sheat at fair value.

Gains and logses ansing from the difference between the carmdng amount and the value determined in accordance with
the criterla mentioned above In respect of financial asseis at falr value through profit or loss are taken 1o the profit and loss
account.

Met gains and losses arsing from the excess of value determined in accordance with the above mentioned: criteria over
the carmying amount in respect of 'available for sale’ inancial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income uniil
the 'available-for-sale’ investment is derecognised. Atthis ime, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is transfered to the profit and loss account.

‘Loans and receivables® and ‘held to maturity’

Loans and recelvables and held to maturity financial assels are carmed at amortised cosL

Ragular way contracts

Al purchases and sales of securities that require delivery within the fime frame established by regulation or market
convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Modaraba commits to purchase or sell the
assels.

Impairment

The management assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that the financial assetora
group of financial assets is impaired,

i} Fnancial assets carrlad at amortised cost

For financial assels camed at amorlised cost, provision for impairmeant is made at each reporting dabs in accordance with
tha requiraments of Prudential Regulations for Modaraba issued by the SECP.
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436

4.4

45

456

48

49

491

i} PFnanclal assats clagsified as "avallablafor-sale’

In the case of equity securities classified as "available-for-zale’, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired. i any such evidence exsts for
‘availabla-for-sale’ inancial assets, the cumulative loss-measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
cument fair value, less any impairment loss on that inancial asset previously recognised in profit or loss - is reclassified
from comprehenszive income and recognised in the profit and loss account Impairment losses recognised on equity
instruments are not reversed through profit and loss.

Derecognition

Financial azssels ara derecognized when the righls o receive cash flows fom the financial asset have espired or have
been transfarred and the Modaraba has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownarship.

Net Investmeant in Anance lsasa

Leasing transacions entered into by the Modaraba prior to 1 July 2008 whereby assels are provided under leasing
arangements are Included In the financial statements as "Net Invesiment in finance lease” at an amount equal to the
present value of the lease payments, including estimated residual value. Unaamed income ie. excess of aggregate
rentals over the costof the aszelis recorded at the Inception of the lease and Is amortised over the term of the [ease =0 as
to produce a constant rate of return on net investment in lease. Allowanca for non-periorming leases are mada in
accordance with the Prodential Regulations for Modarabas issued by SECP and is charged to the profit and loss account

Receivable from terminated / matured contracts

These are stated net of impairment loss, Impaiment loss is recognised for doubtul receivables on lhe basis of
Prudental Regulations for Modarabas issued by the SECP or based on the judgment of management, whichever is
higher. Receivables that becomes irmecoverable an writen off,

(jarah rentals , murabaha finance, musharaka fimance, diminishing musharaka finance and modaraba finance

ljarah rentals receivables, murabaha finance, musharaka finance, diminishing musharaka finance and modaraba finance
receivables are stated net of provisions and suspense income, Provigion is recognised for non performing receivatiles in
accordance with Prudential Regulations for Modaraba. Receivables that becomes imecoverable are written off.

Offsatting of financial assets and labilities

Flnancial assets and financial llabiliies are offeel and the nel amount is reported in the Statem ent of Assets and Llabillities
when there (s a legally enforceable right o 2et off the recognised amounts and there is an inte2ntion 1o setle on a net
basig, or realise the assets and settle the liabilites simultaneously.

Financial liabilities

Al financal liabiliies are recognised at the §me when the Modaraba becomes a pary to the contractual provisions of the
instrumeant. They are initiallv recoanised at fair value and subsequentlv stated at amorised cost,

Afinancial ligbility is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired,
Fixed assets - Tangible
Ownad assats

Assels are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes sspenditure that is directly atributable fo the
wuuisition ol Bwe ks, Subseyuenl vosls dne included in By gssels” carmsng droount o ieoognised 3% o separdls assel,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefils associated with the itlem will flow o the Modaraba
and tha cost of the item can be measured reliably. Al other repairs and maintenance are charged to the prefit and loss
account during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is charged to income apphing the siraightdine method whereby the cost of an asset is written-off over its
estimated useful life. Depreciation is charged on additions from the month the assetis available for use and on disposals
up to the month preceding the month of disposal.

Repairs and mainenance are charged to income as and whean incurmad,
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483

4.94

485

4.10

411

412

4.3

414

jarah azsats

Leased assels are stated at costless accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income apphing the siraight
line method whareby the cost of an assetless salvage value is written off over the lease period, which is considered to be
the estimated useful life of the assetl. In respect of additions and disposals during the year, depreciation is charged on
manthly basis from the date of commencement of lease. While no depreciation is charged in the month of maturity /
termination.

Gain or loss on disposal

Galns flosses on disposal of ixed azsels /jarah assals are charged to the profit and logs account currently.
Impairment

The carming values of assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carning valug may not be recoverable. If any such indication exsts and whera the caming walues excead the estimalad
recovarable amount, the assets or cash-ganersting units are writlen down to their recoverable amount,

Intangible assets

Intangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated fmpairment
lnsses, if any. Subsequent costs are Included in the assefs caming amount of recognised as a separate assel, as
appropriate, onlywhere it is probable that the future economic benefits azsociated with the asset will flow io the Modaraba
and tha cost of ilem can ha measued reliably Amaortization & chamged fo insame ising tha siralght line mathod in
sceordance with the rates specified in note 19.2 to these financial statements after taking Into account residual value, If
any. The residual values, useful lives and amorisation method are reviewed and adjustad, as appropriate, at each
balance shee! date. Amortisation s charged from the month the asset is available for use while in the case of assels

dizposed of, Itis charged tll the month preceding the month of disposal.

Intangible assets having an indefinlte useful life are stated at cost less accumulated Impalrment logses, if any. Thesea
assels are nolamortised as they are expected to have an indefinite life and are markelable.

Zain and loss on disposal of intangible assets, if any, are taken to the profit and loss account.
Loans, advances and other receivables

These are staled at cost less estmates made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
balance shestdate, Balances considered bad and irmecoverable are writlen off when identified.

Earnings per certificate

The Modaraba presents basic and diluted aamings floss per cenificate for its certificats holders. Basic eamings / loss par
certificate s calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the certificate holders of the Modaraba by the welghied
average number of certificates outstanding during the year.

Taxatlon

The income of non-rading modarabas is exempt from @x provided that not less than 90% of their profits are distributed o
the cerfificate-holders. In case of profit the Modaraba has decided to avail the tax exemption and hence no provisions
made in these financial statements for curent and defermed tax

Creditors, accrued and other fiabilities

These are camed at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration 1o be paid in the future for goods and serdces,
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Modaraba has a present legal or constructive oblipation as a result of past events,
and It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic banefits will be raquired o seftle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of tha amount can ba made, Provsions are revewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estmates.
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415

416

4181

4162

4163

4.164

4165

4.16.6

4.16.7

417

Staff retirement benefits

Unfunded gratuity schame

The Modaraba operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for all aligible employees who have completed the minimum
qualifying period of sendoa. Annual provsion is made on the basis of actuarial recommendations. The actuarial waluations
ara carfed out uging The Projectad Unit Credit method. Cumulative nel unrecognised actuarial gaing and lossas al the

end of the previous year which exceed 10% of the higher of the present value of the Modaraba's gratuity obligation and the
fair value of tha Modaraba's assets are amorised over the expected average remaining working lives of the employees.

Revenue recognition

Fnance Lease

Tha Madaraba lollows the finance mathod for recognising incoma on Finance lease. Under this method the uneamed
incoma i.8. the excess ol aggregate lease rentals (including residual value) over the netinwestment {costof inance lease)
oulstanding ts defermed and then amorised ower the term of the lease, 50 as ko produce a constani perodic rate of relurn
on net invesiment in the leass. Documentation charges, front-end fee and other lsase income are recognised as incoms
on receiptbasls.

Harah

Income on liareh is recognised on an accrual basis. In case of ijarah amangements with staggered rentals, the income is
recognised on a straight line basis over the ijarah term.

Musharaka FAnance

Prafit on Musharaka arangements is recognised on the basis of the projected rate of profil. The effect of adjusiments, if
any, between actual rale and projected rate of profitis accounled for althe end of the Iransaction after determination of the
actual rate.

Murabaha FRnance

The Modaraba follows the finance method in recognizing iIncome on murabaha finance. Under this method the uneamed
Income |8, the exoess of aggregats murabaha instalimants ower the cost of the asset under murabaha facility is defermed
and then amortised ower the term of he murabaha, so as to produce a constant rate of return on murabaha finance.
Documentation charges, front-end fee and other murabaha income are recognised as income on a receipl basis.
Modaraba Fnance

Profit on modaraba finance is recognised on the basis of pre-agreed profit/ loss sharing ratic when actual gain/ loss on
transaction is com puted upon termination / completon of ransaction,

Mon-performing financing arrangements

Unreallsed Income In respect of nen-performing financing arrangements Is held in suspense account, where necassary,
In accordance with the requirements of Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued bythe SECP,

Diidend Incoma

Dividend income is recognised when the Modaraba's right fo receive the dividend is established.

Proposed profit distribution to modaraba certificate holders

Profit distribution to cerificate holders is recognised as a liahility in the period in which such distribution is announcad.
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5.

&

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standerds requires management o make
estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabiliies, income and expenses. It also
requires management to exercise judgment in application of the Modarabas accounting policies. The estimates and
essociated gssumplions are based on historical experience and various other faciors that are belisved to be reasonable
under the circumstances. These estmates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the perod in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both the curment and future perods,

The Modarsba reviews its loan portfolio of jarah, Mus haraka and Murabgha financing to assess amount of non-perfoming
contracts and provision required there against on 3 regular basis. The provision is made in acoordance with the Prudential
Regulations issued by the SECP, The areas where warious assumpfions and estimates are significant fo the Modaraba's
financial statements or where judgment was exercised in applicetion of accounting policies are as follows:

i} Classification and valuation of investments {notes 4.3 and 8)

il Prondglon for non-perdforming finance lease (notes 4.4 and 13.3)

i} Pronvision for non-performing finance arangements (notes 4.6 and 10, 11)

iv) Determining the esidual values and useful lives of ived assets (noles 4.9, 18 and 18)
vl Accounting for staff retirem ent benefits (notes 4.14 and 23)

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT ARE NOT YET
COTECTIVE

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respeact to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effactive from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or
interpratation:

Effective data
{accounting periods
baginning
Standard, interpretation or amendment on or after)
IFRS ¥ — Financial Instrumants : Disclosuras - (Amandmeants )
Amendments anhancing disclosures about offsetiing of financial assats and
financial liabilites 01 January 2013
AS 19 — Employes Banefils - (Amendment) 01 January 2013
1AS 32 = Offsetting Financial Aszets & Financial Liabilites - (Amendment) 01 January 2014
IFRIC 20 — Stripping costs in the production phase of 8 Surface Mne 01 Jenuary 2013

The Modaraba expects that the adoption of the above revsions and amendments of the standards will not matenially afiect
the Modaraba's financial statements In the period of inifal application other than the amendments o |AS-19 Employee
Benefits". Such amendments range from fundamental changes o simple clarfications and re-wording. The significant
changes include the following:

- Fordefined benefit plans, the ability to defer recognition of actuarial geins and losses {i.2., the comidor approach) has
been removed. As revised, actuaral gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive incomea when they
oocur. Amounts recorded in profit and loss are limiled o cument and past senice costs, gains or losses on
gsetlements, and net inlerest income [expense). All other changes in the net defined benefit assel (liability} are
recognised in other comprehensive incame with no subsequent recycling to profit and loss.

- Objectives for disclosures of defined benefit plans are explicitiy stated in the revised standard, along with new or
revised disdosure requirements. These new disclosures include quantifgtive information of the sensifivity of the
defined benefit ohligation to a reasonably possible change in sach significant actuerial assumpbon.

While the Modaraba is curmently assessing the full impact of the above amendments which are effiective from 1 January
2013 on the financial statements, it is expected that the adoplion of the said amendments will result restrospective in
change in the Modaraba's accounting policy related o recognition of actuarial gains and losses (refer to note 4.15 o the
financial statements ) to recognize actearial gains and losses in total in other comprehensive income in the periad in which
they occur. The potential impact of the said changes on the finencial position end perform ance for the year 2013 upon
adoption of the standard in next year is estimated as under:
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T.

Increase in accumulated loss as at01 July 2012
Decrease in other comprehensive income
Decraase in loss for the year

{Rupees)
404,804
194,380

96,865

in addition to the above, tha foliowing new standards hawe been issued by IASE which are yal 1o be nolified by the SECP for

the purpase of appilcability in Pakistan,

Standards

IFRS 8 - Financial Instruments Classification and Measuremant
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 - Joint AMrangemeants

IFRS 12 - Disclosure of interests in Other Enfities

IFRS 13 — Fair Value Meas uremant

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cashatbankin :

-gurentaccounts
-saving accounts

Cash in hand
Stamp papens

7
FTART2

IASE effective date
{accounting pariods

baginning
on or after)

1 January 2015
1 January 2013
1 January 2013
1.January 2013

1 January 2013

2013 2012
{Rupeas}

2,631,407 1,065,580
172,456,118 65,880,118
175,087,525 66,055,608

55388 20,250
B,830 11,500
175,151,750 66,087 448

Balances with banks Include an amount of Re. 1671 milllon (2012: Re. 13.453 mililon) held with KASB Bank Limited, a

related party.

The expected profit rates on these accounts range between 6.5% and 9.25% [2012: 6% and 11.00%).

INVESTMENTS
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8.1 Short-term investments

Avallable-for-sale
= Ordinary ghares - unlisted 411 13,000,000 13,000,000

Held to maturity

Current porfion of Sukuk Bonds - unlisted

8.2

2,515,756

2,879,244

15,515,756

15,879,244




-

i
i

PR
&

f 1
N g

Vo A
| i

-

|
A

Sag

b

Vsl
DN

v\

*

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

8.1.1 Ordinary shares - uniisted

Carrying amount
Name of the Investae company Mo. of sharas Cost par shara 2013 2012
{Rupees)
{Fully paid ordinary shares af Rs 10 each)
New Horzon Exploration & Producton Limited (6.93%) 2,600,000 5 13,000,000 13,000,000
{Related Party)
8.2 Sukuk bonds - uniistad
Carrylng amount
Name of investes company Profit rate Maturity 2013 212
{Rupe-es)
(Sukuk bonds of Rs.5,000 each)
Kohat Cement Company Limited 10.98% (IMKIBOR « 1.50%) September 2016 1,915,756 3,020,000
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited - 15t issue 10.58% (3MEIBOR + 1.00%) December 2018 8,878,750 0,878,750
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited - 2nd issu - 375,000
Total Sukuk bonds 10,494,506 13,373,750
Less: Cument portion of Sukuk Bonds (2,515,756} {2,B70.284)
7.978,750 10,404 506
9. MODARABA ANANCE - considered good

The Modaraba has provided funds under modaraba arrangements on profit and loss sharing basis to various entbes. The profit f
loss |s ko be shared In pre-agreed ratics, Modaraba amangemenis are secured against pledge of stocks and personal
frEAraninns

2013 12
{Rupees)
10. MUSHARAKA ANANCE

Musharaka finance - considered good 88,161,363 82,207 511

- considerad doubtiul 24,802,207 547 268

122,763,660 82,754,779

Less; provision for non-performing mugharaka arangements (24,602 28T) (547, 268)
98,161,363 82,207 511
101 The Modaraba has provded funds under musharaka arangements on profit and loss sharing basis. Expecled rale of profil

ranges betwean 17.50% and 20% (2012: 6.00% and 20.00%) per annum, Megharaka arrangements are secured against property

morigage and personal guarantees,
11. MURABAHA ANANCE - considered good

Murabaha finance - considered good 627,204,878 BOT, TE4 601
- considersd doubiful 44,327 BES -
671,532,743 807,764,601
Less: provsion for non-performing murabaha arangements (44,327 ,865) -
827,204,878 BOT, 764 601
Murabaha finance - due afier one year (74,206,462) {160,043 637)
Current postion of murabaha finance 552,998,416 B57.720.964
111 Deferred murabaha income
Dafarad murabana income 47,959,361 79,976,720
Dafered murabaha income - due afler one year {10,911,132) (35,543 637)
Current portion of deferred murabaha incoma 37,048,229 44,433,083
112 The profit rates on these murabaha arangements range betweean 11.5% and 20.00%. (2012: 14.50% and 20.00%).
12. DIMINISHING MUSHARKA ANANCE - considerad good
Diminishing musharaka finance - gross 506,221,891 575454259
Uneamed Income (81,991,048) (104 641,338)
424,230,843 470,812,821
Diminishing musharaka due after one year {202,556,246) {235,006 306)
Current portion of diminishing musharaka 221,674,597 235,716,815

The profil rales on hese diminishing musharaka arrangemants range betwean 8.51% and 21.00%. (2012: 16.00% and 21.00%).
Diminig hing musharaka arangements ae secured by way of Modaraba's title over underying asseds and personal guaraniges.
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13

124

132

133

MET INVESTMENT IN ANANCE LEASE
2013 2012
Latar than Later than
Mot later one and Mot later  one and leas
thanone  less than than ong than five.
year fives yoars Tatal yoar YEArS Total
[Rupeas)
Minimum lease payments recaivable 130,142 317 BB 448 024 BB5 672 651214 1,336,886
Residual value 253,700 - 253,700 410,048 - 410042
383,842 317,882~ 701,724 1,085,721 651,214 1,746,935
Unearmned finance Income (184) - [184) (20,483) . (20,493)
Suspended incoma 132 (4.013) - {4,013} (2.283) . [2.283)
Alowance far non-performing
leages 133 (1T4.613) - (174,612} (182,270} - {182 270}
Present value of minimum lease 205,033 317,882 5220915 890,675 651214 1,541,889
paymenis
There are no lease contracts recalvable over sixyears. The Mocdaraba's implicit rate of retum on lease finance ranges between

14.28% and 18.39% per annum {2012: 12 99% and 15.95%). Finance lease arangemenis am secured againsl lsased assats

and personal guaraniees.,

Suspendad income

Balance stbeginning of the year
Income suspended during he year
Roversals during the ysar

Allowance for non-parforming losses

Opening balance
Reversal during the year
Closing balance

Note 2013 2012

{Rupaes)

2283 72287

1,730 22 544

= (92.648)

4013 23283

182270 202,634

{7, 658) (20,424}

174,612 182,270

13.31 As at 30 June 2013, leases with outstanding principal of Rs. 0,174 million {2012: Re. 0.182 million) have been classified as
non-performing as per the equirements of Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by the SECP.

14,

15

LIARAH RENTAL RECHVABLES

ljarah rentals paceivable - considened good
- monsidened doubiful

Provigion for non-parforming jjarah receivables

ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advances o,
oecutives
- employess
Advances o suppllars
Prepaymeants
Others

3048215 3817801
B2 ATS 39,875

1,110,630 3.857,776
(62475) ~  (39.975)

3,048,215 3,817,801

154 800,052 BE0,308
154 1,560,308 1,526,198
2529514 3201600

5985 454 4,481,017

45152688 3481137
15402596 13,550,348

151 Represents shor lerm non mark-up bearing adwances o executives and employees of the Modaraba, for domestic purposes.
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18, ACCRUED PROFIT

Accrued proft on modarshe

Ancrued profil on Sk Bopds
Acorund profit on bank daposits
Accrued proft on musharaks amengaments

i7. TAXATION
174

zs|

{Rupzes}
4,523,563 1,641,000
1,834,510 4,405,510

1,128 10,005
52,396 4,051,246
5,232,190 10,107 BEO

The income of the Modaraba is exerngh from Lax subject |0 the GondiBion thit nol Jess than ninety per cent of s tolaf peofils i this year as reduced by the amioum

ranshermed lo & mandatary reserve, equined under the proviaions of Modaraha Companies and Modaraha (Floatation and Control) Ondinance, 1980 (000 of 1980)
&re diatributad amongst ta sheraholdars,

7.2 oo promsion for curment end disfemed txelion hes bean made in Mese firancial statemants in Becordencs with the eccounting policy of the Modereba as dsclcaed
In note 4,12 1o the finarcial statemants.

18, JARAH ASSETS

Equipement 09,064 633,627
Plant ard rrachirery 420 543 30,010,800
Mitor vaHiches TATIO7 28815081
181 AT MA NI BEARS S0
18.1 Tha following la 8 statement of (jarah assets:
M3
Coral A ol H Book valua
A= at A at Az at Charge Axat s at
o July 3 Juns 1 July Tor it 30 Juns 0 Jurs Reim of
oz Add|Eanm Dwiaticr a3 g yomr DraloGor 213 M3 dapraciation
{Rupaes) %
Eqapiran 1,332,304 Fo e ] {T57. %00} OO, S0 599,273 Fo (5TT.634) 2438 403, 064 0 -8
Flari and machingry 82,743,430 523 (3SBET,TH0) 45,824,004 ALTIZEIR  10BSREM  (34.BET,7ES) ZELTON342 4,221,542 14-33
Miotor wehizios A6,T2,TTE BOASA00  (21.114,300) 33,553,875 13,808,654 10,005,365 (19,026,885) 10,906,168 22,737,700 -5
130,808,905 BIIGY  (STTHE A48} 81,370,200 B4,338,505 1, VLEF (514033045 33,040,008 47,368, 13
Fla k]
(=] Accwmlated Depreciation Book valus
Az at A at A at Change Ax at P wt
o Jaly 30 June o1 July ot Sha, 30 Jume 0 Jure Ratm of
Foukl Add|fore DeipBoni Fiik it your Debatony 2T ok dopraciation
{Rupass) %
Equipment BES, 000 404 500 35,000y 1,22 200 333,504 2755 {7, 7TE) B, T B33, 627 =58
Fant and machinay 0,844,863 17,8557 - B2, 743,430 I7.P40,BTE  1SSERTER - 3732 EIR 3,010,802 t4.3a
Whaior vhicie BT H0 P58 FTS (BAIB.800)  46,7H, TS 15,331,743 BAGEATY . 4,504,520 18,000,604 0,815,081 -5
i, B0, 563 201543 153,000 B5A, 105 A3 A5 1H ﬁﬁm «.m.@ H.ﬁm ﬂm
182 [isposal of (arab Asets
The tollowing mzests wor dsposed off dudng the year Pasdng camying value of moos than P 50,0000
Accumiudated  Hal book Sale
Cosl dopraciation valug procands Galn Mods of dispcim! Penticuinrs of buyer
Plare & Migchirgry 9,248,298 B8R 924,830 924,830 A pir Mocrna's podcy  Hescomb Stomge < Hasach
Plart & Mactinery 5,000,000 4,500,000 500,000 400,000 ————do————  Hastomb Stomge - Keechn
Pl & Machirary 1,000,000 200,000 100,000 100,000 ——l————  Pakland Coaporason - Kanchi
Plart; & Machingny 300,000 EE 672 213328 2.8 e Shahbaz Ahmed Butt - Karachl
Plar & Machinery 5,500,000 5000000 50D, 000 G0 ——tie————— Mara lunites - Karsch
Plaee & Mackinary THO0,000  T0E0,000 TBO,000 TRO, 000 —go————  Alnal packages - Harech
Pl & Machireny 1,604,000 4,200,000 400,000 A1, 000 Friedion = Karach
Platt, B Misthinan 541841 4ETT AT 51,02 S 42 ——d———— Haacomb Storags - Keenchi
Equipmant 520,000 48,000 124,000 124,000 ey Mopod Mk Shop - Kanahi
Yahiclas BEL, 000 Lp k] ro.oaz 170,003 —do————  MIr Taimur Al - Kamchi
‘Wahihon B0, 000 F13.600 B, 800 B0, 400 - ——do——— Ecopsk Limited - Kamchi
Vahiclog 734,000 BED500 TLADD 3,400 = — o imemational Credit siomation Lid. - Kaschi
Wanicies 025,000 EFE,000 300,000 300,200 —————d————— Al AKNIET A - Karachi
Yohicles 350,060 T80 000 0,000 0,000 . g  Choudghary Ghulen All - Karschi
Wahicion 3,300,000 2805000 485,000 485,000 - ——i e AR Jowylang - Marnchi
Vahicla 472,000 T 84,624 e L. —do————  nian Qhaller - Karachi
Vahicles 12,800,000 12055500 34, 500 B, S0 . —k Pak | 5 {Pul] Lid. - Karachi
Vehicles BT, 000 T 58, TH S0 Ty — . Mia I K Add - Karaohi
3 BT, 718 5 B0 &151‘ K.E.TH T&
Accimidated  Wet book Zale
Gl i vl _ procands Baln Moo of disposl Particulamn of buyar
Aaior sehinia T /T, DO T4Z.000 Ja.om 3,000 X A5 ppr Mocara's podoy  Madhanl Assoniates - Kamoh
Whzior walkia THE, D00 520 153,600 153,E00 - —————do———  Mainittl Pakistan (Privaba) Limied
Bhcor wshitie B, D00 44505, 550 1FE450 Pl 40, T ————— N Hofzon Expaionston &
Produciion Limied - Kamchi
Shator wahicia AH000 ROSESD 37500 556, E07 119,507 ——d———  Fubalr Anevar Baeani - Kerachi
] 1,743,500 ECFEREE R F 1,353,800 150513 ————do———  JCRVIS Creel| Rating Company Limwed - Karschi
o vahics +, 2, D00 134352 1,188,568 1,156, 734 66 ———do————  Shabbi Alvred Mongjr - Karsehi
F T.038.500 4 46T 3,488,605 AT 420,070
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Mots w3 01z
{Aupsos}
19, FILED ASEETH
e 1 B20SE10  BIEEDME
nlargetik Bssaly w7 619,809 88,553
BEXOED _ 28BIf13
181 Tangitle Asssts
013
Cont Acounvisted Doprweiation ok vehie
A al L1 s wl Charge Ao El L1
01 Juby 30 Jums 0 July et iha 30 Jusm 30 June Rats of
12 Additions  Delatlons 13 2042 yoar  Duletians. 2013 13 depreciatian
[Ripa-en) w
Owmad
Fumiture and Mdwns 5,567,575 80,570 §.273,154 1350145 551,657 1,901,787 437138 © 2]
ffica mgui 24,380 294,700 RET0 333080 T .83 3,438 asuB2y " £ "
Elacireal aquipmese T 0 an,800 pa LT 1.0 AT 185458 [L1E a0 %
‘Wolor wehicles 4 310,006 B2,230  [4,132181) 148,074 1784 1511 ({1,846,583] Bi77 0 o]
Cepulare and o 1,881,060 18,808 RYE 1,743,580 1,184 480 IS (TEEBD] 1378430 LT VT »
—LLFINe wjoenos [UINIWN V13307 _ SAWE0 178130 (\Nna6N  4sadnr B3OS
01z
Cost. Aecumidate d Dapewolatien Baok valia
An ot A at Aot Charge An At A
o1 duiy 30 Jumw o Judy Tor the 30 Jums 20 Junw ane of
2011 Additions  Delsticns iy mii yoar  Dwietions L] w13 dupraciation
i) %
T
Furnfiune and Axturne & B 53 T S5nT 5T [ta ¥ 4] ez 1250, a5 [EITTL Al
OfMice pquipmant 24,200 4,160 38,300 20,888 Zoez 22,847 w7 =
Elwoirica equipmand 2296, 188 384,283 (31,500 £ EEE, 940 TIAAE  HLTE (7580} 1208513 1447438 © = -
Motir o icina. SNANS = CERD0.EC) 4318005 1OET 08 FFAT3E  (MOADO0) 1, TIAR44 FE R R 0
Gamputens amw stosssores 1,800,000 164,550 = .80, B L=k M2 108,480 fztary " x
13 7ELDE] 1304 306 VATIAIE 3EFAFS 1 gizpad 1160} S440.630 1,706,210
18.1.1 Disposal of tangible assots
The fobowing oesals sern dencsnd aff during e ywear hawing camyng value of mone than s, 30,0004
Accufnuistad ot ook Sala Woda of Particulars
'“ dapoanl of bupsr
Wotor wuhicles TiL450 28,713 T T = Megoamion  Faiga Maz {EwCFO] - Karaoh
Mok yuhick 100 680 TILINE TAMATE 1134478 Migenwton Y0 M Husmant (B CE0)
Molur wmhicles 1501485 431,808 ARE.F R LT IT0131  Megodaion Foie ko - Karach
2011 4157 558 105 IIGTRAN_I4IT NI FToast
Aeumilatsd el taak Sala Woda of Parliules
Cost chaklon il N ‘dispoaal of buysr
Mot wnhicles 80,000 WAGO0  GELEOO  BA1LB00 (11000} hepotmon M. Jistm - Karsch
201 [ 158 000 ] 1 i
182 Imtanglble asssis
LiikE )
Com Sesweniinted Mevociieniion
As T As ul Chargs sl T
01 July 30 duns o July et 1hae 30 Juse 30 Juns Wabka ef
12 Additions  Deladlons 3 202 yaar  Dulsbans. 2013 2013 amariizaihen
{Aupsns) "
Carpulnr aditwirs 1230000 80,000 LETLO00  _ fANRANT  1IETEA AHDAM B40,808 n.1
013
Cuoat o
L L Aaml Chargs An al Al M
M Juiy 30 Juma I Judy for the: 30 Jums 0 Juna sty ol
o Addifions  Deleilons ™1 ams yaar Deletions ama =13 amortizaiion
(R i} %
Campuler saftenre 1ATRL00 45,000 1,330,000 TaATIE  Maeds 1IERAGT na,56 w-n

S
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ﬁ:\ bu2)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Mote 2013 2012
20. DEPOSITS —  (Rupees)—
Carlificates of Mus haraka 20.1 1,151,725,000 546,230,000
Less: Cerlificate of Musharaka due after one year (42,135,000) (72,840,000}

1,108,590,000 &73,290,000

20.1 The eslimaled share of profit payable on Cerlificate of Mesharaka ranges between 525% and 14.75% (2012; 11.25% and
14,75%) per annum. It indudes an amounlaf Rs. 62.04 million {2012: Rs. Y2750 million} due to related parties carmes profitat
& rate ranging between 10.5% and 12% (2012: 11.60% and 14.75%).

21. SECURITY DEPOSITS

2013 2012
Fnance lease ljarah Total Fnance lease ljarah Tolal
{Rupees)
Security deposils 25369% 8730079 B983.778 410,048 13,648,753 14,058,802
Less: edjustable afier one year - 8671431 BET14AM - 7,752,281 7752281
Current portion of security deposits 253,699 58,648 312,347 410,048 5,808 472 8,306,521

21.1 Representsums received under finance /ijarah lease arangements, adjustable atthe expiry of the lease perod.

Note 2013 2012
—————{Rupees)]———
22, CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Management fee payable 221 - 4519723
Sundry crediiors 6,531,184 1,771,139
FAocrued supansas 5077 988 2850 814
Aoccrued finandal charges 221 22,386,968 23,472,088
Advance recelved agalnst Certificates of Musharaka 534,148 225,000
Advanca ijarah rentals 3,701,670 1,148,736
xher liabilities 699,050 1,062 681

38.841,015 36,161,201

221 Amounts due to assaciated undedtakings as at 30 Juna 2013 aggregated to Re. 2.75% million (2012: R=. 11.904 million).
23, STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFAT SCHEME
23.1 Staff Gratuity Scheme

As disclosed in note 4,15, the Modaraba operates an unapproved, unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees, The
latest actluarial valuation was camed out by actuaries as atl 30 June 2013, using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

23.2 Principal actuarial assumptions used:

The following slgnificant assumptions have been used for the valuation of this scheme:

2013 2012
- Valuaton discount rate 11.5% 12.5%
- Expected rate of increase in salaries 9.0% 9.5%

23.3 Amount recognised in the profit and loss account:

The following amounts have been charged in the profit and loss account during the curment year in respecs of the scheme:




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4.:[! ]
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 -
Note 2013 2012
{Rupaes)
Currenl sanvice cost 356,988 184 146
Interas! cost 130,656 66,756
Transitional (asset) recognised - (1,350}
Acturial loss recogrised due to settment 70,833 -
Achirial logs recognised 25932 -
624,500 249512
234 Liabllity recognised in the balance sheet:
Prasant value of abligation 236 1,617,016 1,185 458
Unrecognized acluarial (losses) {502,319) (404 804)
1,114,697 790,694
235  Movement in Hability:
Opening ligbility 790,694 541,182
Expanse 233 624,509 248 512
Benefitz pald during the year {300,506) -
Liability to be recognised In the balance sheet 1,114,687 790,694
235 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benafit obligaton as at 1 July 2012 1.195498 476,825
Cument senice cost 3865988 184 145
Interest cost 130,656 66,755
Benefits pald {300,508)
Actuarial {gain} / or lpss on obligation 194,380 487,772
Present yalue of defined benefit obligation as at 30 June 2013 1,617,016 1,185 498
237 Actuarial loss on obligation [502,319) {404 B04)

238 Basedop achuarial advice, the Modaraba estimates a gratuity expense of Rs. 599.41%- during the year ending 30 June
2014

4.  CERTIACATE CAPITAL

Authorised certificate capital
2013 2012 2013 2012
Number of certificates —————{[RUpees}——
50,000,000 50.000,000 Modaraba Cerlficates of Re 10/~ aach 500,000,000 500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

24,958,400 24,958,400 Modarabe Cerfificates of Rs 10/- each fully

paid In cash 249,584 000 249,584 000

3,316,000 3,316,000 Modaraba Certificates of Rs 10/- each
Issued as fully paid bonus cerificatss 33,160,000 33,160,000
28,274,400 28274400 282,744 000 282,744 DOO

241 As a1 30 June 2013, the Management Company held £,141.695 (2012: 4 141 ,695) certificates whareas KASE Bank Limited
held 10,446,767 (2012: 10446 767) Certficates of the Modaraba
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

25. STATUTORY RESERVE

Statutory reserve represents profits set aside 1o comply with the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas isswed by the SECP.
These regulations require @ modaraba to transfer not less than 20% and nol more than 50% of its after tax profit §ll such
lime that resernves equal 100% of the paid up capital. Thereafter, 8 sum not less than 5% of the after tax profitis to be

transferred to the reserve.

26.  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

261  There were no contingendes and commitments as at 30 June 201 3.

27.  INCOME FROM LEASING OPERATIONS

Finance lease
Mark-up samad
Plant and machinery
Mot wehicles
Cthar
Gain on termination

Less:
Suspension { recovery of income

ljarah
Rentals
Plant and machinery
Mator vehicle
Other
Gein on disposai of ijarsh asses

Less:
Direct cost associated with ijarah assets
Suspended income
Depreciation on ijarah assets

28.  {LOSS)f GAIN ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS - nat

Listed Shares
Inves tmenis "at fair value through profit or loss'
Investments "available-for-sale’

29. FANANCIAL CHARGES

Profit on shor-term finance
Profit on Certificates of Musharaks
Bank charges

30,  OTHER INCOME

Gain { (lnss ) on disposal of fixed assets - net
Dividend income (net of zakat)

Late payment surcharge

Documentation income

Front end fee

Deferred income on transfer of assets
Commission on bank guaraniee

Insuranca income

Cihers

2013 2012
{Rupees)
- 4,706
18,026 154,853
- [k
18,026 160,251
{1,730) 70,004
16,296 230,255
15,620,407 22,638,809
13,316,995 11,605,515
78,455 364,887
16,749 183,133
29,332 808 34,792,354
T0,630 4,500
22.500 24,350
21,164 692 25422771
(21,257,822 {25452,021)
8,074,784 9,340,333
8,001,080 9,570,588
= 615,273
{239,774 BE68,238
(238,774 1483511
7,380,307 14,515,601
125,741,581 103,274,911
81,855 115820
133,203,744 118,308,332
261614 {11,000)
. 400,000
1,845,837 3,638,268
1,221,515 1,624,100
176,633 400,000
47 858 47 BSE
25,000 338,000
1,123,884 438,711
70,765 189,617
4,773,134 7,263,552




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

3. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Salanes and banefits
Litilities
Insuranca

Yehicle running and malntenance

Postage

Rapairs and maintenance
Entertainment

Printing and stationery

Travelling and conveyance

Fae and subscriptions
Auditors” remuneration

Legal and professional charges

Depreciation
Amoriization
Advertisernents
Rent, rate and taxas
Generator expenses

Newspapers and perodicals

CiB charges
Donations

Receivables and fixed assel writen-off

Verysis charges
Security sendces
Workers' Welfare Fund
Training-and seminar
Others

‘311 REMUNERATION TO OFFICER AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

Managerial remuneration
Medical allowance
House rent allowance
Ltility allowance
Employee benefits
EOBI contribution
Bonus

Mumber of persons

Note 2013 2012
{Rupees)

311 25983,706 19,805,263
2,373,698 2523255
2,608,169 1,757 573
1,613,650 1258942
267,036 337601
288,947 352,190
824 410 613,961
1,020,385 1.157 450
1,039,266 843121
1,353,887 1,061 908
3.2 540,001 471,337
6,821,239 2170634
1475120 1,832,085
116,784 348648
TS2ATY 774,442
2,906,947 2710231
180,623 575476
129,088 127 AB6
38,959 29,062
12,000 12,000

1,705,805 -
55,002 49,001
521,436 413,363
- B20.605

73250 -
2,196 468 1.357 046
54,889,137 41,513,480

2013
Other Other
Officers Emplovees Officers Employees
—— (Rupaes) {Rupaes)

4129813 10,130,993 4,229,600 7323574
413,013 980421 422,960 732331
1,236,948 2942192 1,268,880 2187068
412,968 980,380 422960 732,355
851,089 973,938 518,080 189,601
4,720 249 480 4,200 189,350
271,334 2,404 408 289,969 1.283,335
7,321,895 18,661,811 7.157.649 12,647,614
6 43 & 44

3114 Certain egcutives hawve been provided with & Modaraba maintained gar and is also enfiled for reimbursemeant of fuel
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

312 Auditors’ Remuneration

33.

Annual audit fea
Revew of interim financial statements
Out of pockel expenses

MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPANY FEE

2013 2012
{Rupeas)
325,000 310,000
5,000 75,000
120,001 86,337
540,001 471,337

In accordance with the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba Rules, 1981, management fee at the rate of 10% of annual

profits Is payable to the Management Company.

{LOSS) fEARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED

(Loss )/ profit for the year (Rupees)
Weightad avarage number of certificates
{Loss}/eamings par cartificate -basic and diluted

FANAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and bank balancas
Investments

Murabaha finance

Modaraba finance

Musharaka finance
Diminishing musharaka finance
Nat invastmant in finance leasa
ljarah rental receivable
Advances and othar raceivables
Acerued profit

Long-tarm deposits

FANANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deposits

Security deposiks

Credilers, accrued and other liabilites
Unclaimed profit distribution

Dafarred liabiliies - staff gratuity

(46,126,001} 40,5877 510
28,274 400 28,274 400
{1.63) 144
2013
Loans and Avallable for Heid to
recelvables sale maturlty Total
{Rupess}

175,151,750 . . 175,151,750
- 13,000,000 10,454 506 23,404,506
627,204,878 - - 627,204,878
B3.696,118 - - 83,696,118
98,161,363 e s 98,161,363
424,230,843 424,230 843
522,815 £ . 522915
3,048,215 . - 3048215
6,884,628 - . 6,884,628
9,232,190 - - 8232199
1,110,300 . . 1,110,300
1.429,243,209 13,000,000 10,484,506 1452737715

2013

{Rupeas)

1,151,725,000
B983,778
38,341,015
1,651,044
1,114,697
1202415534
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3514

3512

2012

Loans and Avallable for Hald to

recalvables sala maturity Total
{Rupees}

AMANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 66,087 448 - - 66,987 448
Investments - 13,000,000 13,273,750 26,373,750
Murabaha financa 807, 764601 - - BOT, 764,601
Modaraba finance TrAa55.748 - - 77455748
Musharaka finance 82,207 511 - - 82,207 511
Diminishing musharaka finance 470,812,921 470,812,921
Met investment in inance lease 1,541,889 - - 1,541,889
ljarah rental receivable 3.817.801 . - 3817801
Advances and other raceivables 5887731 - - 5867 731
Accrued profit 10,107 860 - - 10,107 860
Long-lerm depaosits 546 000 - - 546,000

1,527.109.510 13,000,000 13,373,760 1,653,483,260

2012
(Rupess)
ANANCIAL LIABILITIES
Shor-term musharaka finance 229477 558
Deposits 846,230,000
Seourity daposits 14,058,802
Creditors, accrued and other liabiliies 35,151,201
Unclaimed profit distribution 1,058,459
Deferred liabitiies - staff gratuity 790,604
1 EE& TET 714

ANANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modaraba finances ite operations mainly through equity and deposits. The Modaraba ufilises funds in ijarah
financing, modaraba financing, musharaka financing, diminizshing musharaka and murabaha fnancing. These activiies
are exposed to & varetyof financial risks that are market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk.

The Board of Direclors of tha Managemenl Company has tha overall responsibliity for the establis hment and oversight of
the Modaraba's risk management framework.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk thal tha fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may Auctuate as a result of
changes In market inlerest rates or the market prices of securites due o change in credil rating of the issuer or the
instrument, change in markel sentimants, speculative activties, supply and demand of securites and liquidity in the
market

Market isk comprises of three types of risk namely currency risk, profit rate risk and price rigk
Currency rigk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumaent will fuctuats bacause of changes in

forelgn exchange rates . The Modaraba, at present is not exposed 10 currency risk as all ransactions are carred oul in Pak
Rupees.

Profit rate risk

Profit rate rizk iz the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrumant will fluctuate due to changes n the
markel profit rates .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEARENDED 30 JUNE 2013
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Yield ! profit rate sensithvity position for on balance sheet Enancial iInstruments | based on the earfler of contractual repricing or maturity date,

2013
Effective yield / Owerone  Owerthree  Owverone  Notexposed
profit rate Uptoonse monthted monthsto yeartoflve  toylekd!
% Total month maonths one year yEArs profit risk
{Fupses}
Assols
Cash and bank balances B.5% - 5.25% i75,151750 | 2458118 B - - 1,695,832
vestments 10.58% - 10.98%| 23 404,508 . - 2,518,758 T.678,T50 13,808,000
Murabaha finance F1.5%-20% 627,204,878 | 82668070 | THA4L0Z8 | 242,246,902 | 63,295,330 193,982,640
Modaraba Finance - 83,696,188 57,736,203 B, 415574 . 8,524,341
Musharaka inance 0% - 17.50% 98,961,363 | D.652,35T7 | 34082905 IBOESATT - 12,570,024
Dirinihing musharaka financs B.E1%-21% | 424,730,843 | 21874,031 | 39,982,841 | 5187285 | 201560824 25,807 2682
Mat iwestrent in jarah fnance 1AT%18.5% 521,88 5,401 10,802 116,808 37,862 20,221
farah rentals recevabie - 3,048,218 - - - - 1,048,248
Adgvencea, prepayments and other receivablea - 6,884 628 - - . B.BB4 620
Accrued profl - 9.222,m9 - - . - 9,232,199
Long-hafm Depasi - 1,110,388 - - - - 1,190,300
Total Financial Assets as at 30 June 2013 1,452,737, T 280.460,685 20TETIATE 4ITSTE.E0]  ITI,M1SEE TT3I 88082
Liabliitles
Deposhs B.25% - 14.75% | 1,%51,725,000 | 200,918 916 | 756,251,004 | 652,430.000 | 42,135,000 -
Hacully deposis - B.983.778 - - - - Ba3TR
Craditers, accrued and other labilties - IHA41,08 - - - 18,041,045
Unclaimed proft distribution - 1664044 - - - - 1,861,044
Defarred Listditles - staff gratuty - 1,184, 637 . - - - 1,444 687
Total Financial Liabilities as at 30 June 2013 1202,415,534 200998518 256251084 652,420,000  42,135000 50,590,534
Total yield f profit risk sensitivity gap $0,847.060  (4887T808) (2. 840,387) 231026386
Cumulative yiald / profit rlsk sensithity gap 59,547,059 99,970,464 (203,869.933) 27,166,853
2012
Effective yiakd ! Ower ane Owver threa Overone  Motexposed
prafit rate Uptoone monthtod monthste year lo five to yiald /
% Total manth months one year years priof risk
{Rupees} -

Assols
Cash and bank balances B.00% - 11.00% 68,087 448 85530, 18 - - 1087,330
vesiments 1281% - 1347% 28,373,750 - 805 A58 2 ITHIER 0484 508 1,000,000
Murabaha fnance 14.50% - 20.00% BT T S S 32 ETA B e FT 2AIAT 2 o 00 D PRI TS
Mpdaraba Fnance - TT 455 AR 400000 TGS, W1 a7 raa s 2B 658 T3
Mussharaka fnance 6.00% - 17.50% BZIOT.5T BEIALS SAFT 59 STHET - N0
Ciminishing musharaka feance 16.00% - 21.00% ATORR 5 5504578 I5ITEAED TORETOE |  Z35096.307 4072 AT
Mot westmant in Jasah Ffnance 12.99% - 15.55% 1541888 T2 HE AWM SO0 406,R07
karah rentsls receivable - ART AN - . ET-3 0]
Advances, prepayments and otter receivables 10.00% 5 MET, T 285 fas AT
Accrued profE - 0,107,860 B - - . 07, BED
Long-befm Depast . 546,000 - - - - 548,000
Total Financial Assets as at 30 June 2012 1553483260  2054BZAE B FATR 504, T3 B0 382,980,101 238,077,857
LiahHitles
Cepogis SHA2I000 | B9.306000 F253500 524080000 TZ54000 000,000
Shart-larm fingncs 11.26% - 14.75%| 220477558 | ZERATTSSE -
Socurtty deposits 14.41% B = W
Craditors, acorwed and other abiities . 35,5120 - - 35,51201
Unciaimed profit distribution - 1058450 1068458
Deferred Lisbditles - staff gratuity - ol sl - FEOEG
Total Financial Liabilities as at 30 June 204 1ZRET D MG8TEIEE 2535000 B3OS0 000 T2540,000 B1050,55
Total yield ! profit risk sensitivity gap {105 208 2} TGN T (RO48 M0} 200,040,101
Cumulstive yiald / profit rlak sensitivity gap (B0 7S5 540 [B433625) {1 PR ANE) STET TR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

3513

352

3524

Sensitivity analysis for financial instruments

The sensitvity of the net Income for the year is the effect of the assumed changes In profit rates on the fioaling rale
financial instrumentz held al the year end. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Modaraba's income for
the year to a reasonably possible change in profit rates, with all other variables held constant

Impact on profit or loss

2013 2012
{Rupees}
Changes In basis point
+100 2,858 905 2,461,047
-100 (2,858,905) (2,461,04T)

In practice, the actual resulls may differ from the sensitivity analysis shown above,

Price rigk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will lucluate because of changes in
market prices (ofher than those arsing from profil rate risk or currancy risk) whether those changes are caused byfactors
specific ko tha Individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments raded in the
markel. The Modaraba is exposed to price risk in respect of sukuk bonds held at yesr end amounts to Rs. 10,484 million
{2012 Rs. 13.374 million ).

Cradit risk

Cradit risk iz ha risk that one party to a financlal instrument will fall o discharge an obligation and cause the othar party io
incur a financial loss. The Modaraba is exposed 1o credil risk in respect of nel investmaent in finance lease, musharaka,
murabaha, modaraba and lerm deposit recaipls.

Concentrations of credit risk anse when a number of counterpariies are engaged in similar business actvities, or hawe
similar economic features thal would cause their ability 1o meet contractual abligations o be similardy affected by changes
in economic, poliical or other condifions. Concanlrations of credil risi indicate the ralative sensitivly of an enlitys
parformance o dewlopments aflecting a particular indusiry.

The Modaraba attempls to contrel credil risk by diversification of financing activties to avoid undue concaniration of credit
risk with Indiiduals or groups of cusiomers in specific locations or businesses, monitoring credit exposures, limikng
ransactions to specific counterparties and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counlerparties. It also oblains
securlies when appropriate.

The Modaraba follows two sels of guidalines. It has s own oparating policy and the management of the Modaraba also
adheres 1o the regulalons issued by the SECP. The operating policy dafines the estent of fund and non-fund based
exposures with reference o a particular sector or group.

Cut of the tofal financial assels of Rs. 1452738 milllon (2012: Rs. 1.553.483 million) the financial assels which are
subject o cradit sk amounted to Rs, 1,452,722 million (2012: Rs. 1.553.468 million).

35.2.2 The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Modaraba's financial assels:

2013 2012
{Rupaes)

Bank balances

ABA 16,188 15,146
AR 2038 53,458,231
b - 1857
A 173,297,565 15,013
A BoE 12495
BBB 1,670,838 13452956
Sukuk Bonds ratings

D/BB» . 10,353,750
Un-rated 10,494,506 3,020,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

3523 Ananahlsis ofthe age of significant financlal assets that are pas! due but not required to be Impaired by applicable laws

3524

3525

35.2.51

are as under:

ljgrah rentals recaiabla
Murabaha Finance

Modaraba Finance

Diminishing Musharaka Finance

2013 2012

Tatal Paymant Total Paymant

outstanding ovardue [in outstanding averdua (in
amount days) amount days)

2615 1-12 Days 4 000 1-33 Days
30,845,739 1-81 Days 10,157 345 1- 56 Days
5,848 337 161 Days 28,594 372 1-54 Days
21,555,243 1 - 83 Days 312722 1- 58 Days

An analysis of the financial assets that are indivdually impaired as per the reguirements of tha Prudential Regulations for

Meodarabas are as under;

2013
OAEM Substandard Doubtful Loss Total
Met invesiment in finance lease - - - 174,612 174,612
ljarah rantals recaivable - - - 62,475 62,475
Murabaha Finance 273872 49,500,000 . 44,327 865 04,101,737
Musharaka Financa 14,100,000 - - 24,602,297 38,702,297
2012
OAEM Substandard Doubtful Loss Total
Met investment in financa lease - - - 182270 182,270
lirah rentals receivable 38975 - - - 39875
Murabaha Finance 49,500,000 - - - 48,500,000
Wusharaka Finance 350,000 - - 547,268 BO7 268
Concentration of credit risk
Met Investment in Finance Lease
2013 2012

(Rupees) % {Rupees) %
Electrical and engineering 174,612 333 249,745 16.20
Paper and board - . - -
Individuals 348,303 66,81 1,292,144 83,80

522915 100.00 1,541,889 100.00
35.2.52 fjarah Assels
2013 2012

(Rupees) % {Rupees) Yo
Fuel and enengy 6,603,143 1394 9524218 14,37
Food and beverage - - 259,900 0,38
Dalry and poultry - - 178,104 0.27
Financhal Institutions 66,318 0.14 612232 082
Trawel and transport - - 1,974,000 2.497
Tasile 12917 ,33¢ 2727 17,822 907 26,82
Electrical and engineering 13443127 28.38 17,297 119 26.03
Paper and board - - 780,000 1147
Construction TA55,T72 1574 11,372,451 17.11
Individuals - . 5642 580 843
Crthars 8832818 1453 Gad Bag 160

47,368,313 100.00 66,458,510 100.00




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35.2.53 For Musharaka, Murabaha, Modaraba

and Diminishing Musharaka Finance

hote

Textle and allied
Trading
Leather
Phamaceutical and chemicals
Food and beverage
Construction
Fuel and anergy
Financial instilulions
Paper and board
Sugar and allied
Cristribution
Travel and transport
Crairy and poullry
Technology and felecommunication
Electrical and engineering
Steal and allisd
Others
35254

35.2.54 Fnance arrangements

Murabaha finance

Musharaka finance
Diminishing Musharaka finance
Modaraba finance

Liquidity risk

2013 2012

(Rupees}) % {Rupess) %
264,985,594 21.43 288,854 645 20.08
97,204,797 7.88 268,471,594 18.67
54,880,427 445 65,666,730 4.57
5,400,732 053 13,111,414 0.91
78,026,000 633 72,121,076 5.01
53,568,884 515 30,428,921 212
20,066,119 163 50,168,012 349
9,794,732 078 46,577 244 3.24
152723 042 1,040,047 0.07
88,208,945 7.15 54 692 811 3.80
11,454,233 093 02,525,140 6.43
157,476,352 1277 148,801,510 10.35
8,216,384 057 6,072,000 0.42
5,345,309 043 10,468,232 0.73
66,943,627 543 74,858,243 5§30
138,410,721 1122 58,521 662 4.07
160,690,016 13.03 155 860,500 10.84
1,233,293,202 10000 1438240781 100.00

2013 2012
{Rupees)

627,204,878 BO7, 764,601
98,161,363 B2.207.511
424,230,343 470,812,921
83,696,118 77455748
1233203202 1438240781

Liquidity risk is the nsk thal the Modaraba will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as ey fall dusa.
Liguidity fisk arises because of the possibility that the Modaraba will be required to pay its liabiliies earier than expected
or will face dificulty in raising funds kb meel commitments associaled with financial lisbilifies as they fall due, The
Modaraba's approach o managing liquidity is 1o ensure, as far as possible, thal it will always have sufiicient liquidity o
meet its liabiliies when due, under both normal and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking

damage to the Modaraba’s reputation.

The table below analyses the Modaraba's financial liabilites into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the balance sheet date to contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted

cash flows,

Liabliitles

Deposits

Sacurity deposits

Creditors, accrued and other llabililes
Unclalmed profit distibution

Defemed liabllibes - stafl gratuity
Total liablitles

2013
More than three

Upto three manths and More than one

Total months upto one year year

Rupees
1,151,725,000 457,170,000 652,420,000 42,135,000
8983778 312247 - B.BT1.431
38,941,015 38,341,015 - -

4,651,044 - - 1,651,044
1,114,697 p 4 1,114,697
1202415534 496,423,362 652,420,000 53,572,172
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2012
More than three
Upto three morths and More than onea
Total maonths upto one year year
Rupees

Liabilities
Deposits 946,230,000 342 240,000 531,050,000 72,940,000
Short-term finance 220 477 558 220477 558 - -
Security deposits 14,058 802 3,820,771 2485750 7,752,281
Creditors, accrued and other Habilittes 33,151 201 35,1512 - -
Unclaimed profil dismbution 1059450 - . 1,058,459
Defemed laibilites-staff guatuity 790,694 - - 790,694
Total liabilities 1,226,767, 714 610,689,530 533,535,750 82,642,434

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or liability setied, hetween knowledgeable willing
parbes in an arm's length transaction, Consequently, differences can arise between camyng values and fhe fair value

Underlying the definiion of fair value is the presumption thal the Modaraba is 8 going concem without any intention or
requirement o curteil materially the scale of its operations or %o undertake a lransaction on adwerse lemms.

The estimated fair walue of financial assets and liabiliies is congidersd not significantty difersnt from book valuas as the
items are sither short - kerm in nature or pedodically repriced,

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modaraba's prime objective when managing capitel is to safeguard its ability o confinue as a going concern in order
o prowide adeqguate retums for cerificate-holders and benefits for other stekeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Censistent with others in the industry, the Modarabs monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ralio. This ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by iotal capital, Met debt is calculated as total Cerificate of Musharaka and bomowings ess
cash and bank balances. Total capital is calculated as equity as shown in the balance sheet plus netdebt,

2013 012
——————{Rupsass)
Total bormowings and deposits 1,151,725,000 1,176,707 558
Cash and bank halances (175,151,750) (66,987 448)
Met debt 476,573,250 1.108,720,110
Total equity 265,717,188 330,221,548
Total capital 1242200438 1438941658
Gaaring ratio T8.6% 7%

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Tha ralated parties of the Modaraba comprise of ils Management Company, associatad companies, directors of the
Management Company and key managemant personnel. Transactions with related parties othar than remuneration and
banafits to key management parsonnel (which ara empioyed by the Managemeant Company) undar the tarms of thelr
smployment are as ollows:
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2013 2012
{Rupees)

Transactions during the year
Management company
Modaraba managamant fee . 4,619,723
Asszociated companies
Income on bank deposits 248,928 1.236,128
Flnancial charges 17,430,187 17. 774079
Rent expensa 391,110 442 053
Brokerage expanse - 1.850
Custodian charges 3483 6,799
Profassional charges 175,000 =
Other related parties
Financial charges 1,518,970 2625641
Income from diminishing musharaka finance 1,221,924 4,114,880
Balances due to { from related parties at the year end
Managemant company
Modaraba managemeant fea payable . 4518,723
Associated companles
Cash and bank balances 1,670,838 13452056
Cartificata of Musharaka 53,000,000 40,000,000
Short-tarm musharaka finance - 229477 558
Accrued mark-up payable 2,303,671 7,138,168
Creditors, accrued and other liabilides 175,000 -
Other related parties
Certificate of Musharaka 9,040,000 32,550,000
Accrued mark-up payable 447,609 245,653
Diminishing musharaka finance 974,124 14427 567
Investmenis in unlisted shares 13,000,000 13,000,000

The Modammba enters info fransaclions with related partes for lease of assets, bomowings under musharaka and
diminishing musharaka finances and other general banking serdces,

The terms and conditions of the transactions are staled in the respective noles.

CORRESPONDING AGURES

Cormasponding figures have been reamanged and reclassified, whenewver necessary, for the purposes of appropriate
presentation. There haw been no significant reclassifications in these financial stalements.

GENERAL
Figures in these financial stalements have been rounded off io the nearest Rupesa.
DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial satements were authorised for issue by he Board of Directors of the Management Company in their
mesting held an 07 Octobar 2013,

For KASE Invest {Private) Limitad
[{Management Company)

Chief Exacutive Director Director
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PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING FORM "34"

SHAREHOLDERS STATISTICS AS AT JUNE 30, 2013

NO. OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING TOTAL CERTIFICATE
CERTIFICATE HOLDERS HOLDERS
FROM | TO
395 1 - 100 17,113
274 oL - 50 71,476
163 so1 - 1000 132,784
177 1001 - 5000 396,327
43 5001 - 10000 334,351
14 10001 - 15000 177,135
17 15001 - 20000 297,232
[ 20001 - 25000 139,496
3 2000 - 30000 24,258
4 000 - 35000 126,200
7 I[001 - 40000 258,500
1 40001 - 45000 45,000
2 45001 - 50000 47,667
1 55000 - 6O0OD 56,000
1 BOOOL - 65000 62,877
1 75001 - BOOOOD 78,500
1 00001 - 105000 101,000
1 05001 - 110000 108,000
1 110001 - 115000 113,100°
1 120000 - 125000 122,823
1 165001 - 170000 166,320
1 270000 - 275000 273,000
1 300001 - 305000 304,389
1 470001 - 475000 470,702
1 500001 - 506000 506,000
1 635001 - 690000 687,745
1 795001 - 800000 795,580
1 BOSOD1 - 810000 809,255
1 2825001 - 2830000 2,827,440
1 8165001 - 5170000 8,166,963
1 10345001 - 10450000 10,446, 767
1124 | Total 28,274,400|




PATTERN OF CERTTFICATE HOLDING FORM "34"

SHAREHOLDER'S STATISTICS AS AT JUNE 30,2013

)

CATAGORIES OF CERTIFICATE HOLDERS NUMBER | CERTIFICATE HELD| PERCENTAGE

INDIVIDUALS 1,075 3,198,088 11.31%

INVESTMENT COMPAMIES z 1,200 0.00%

INSURANCE COMPANIES 3 796,380 2.82%

JOINT STOCK COMPAMNIES *** 20 8,776,043 31.03%

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS * 11 10,472,584 37.05%

LEASING COMPANIES 1 1,246 0.009%

MODARABA COMPAMIES 3 36 0.00%

CHARITABLE TRUSTS 3 98,083 0.35%

OTHERS 2 101,300 0.36%

MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPAMNIES ** 3 4,141,695 14.65%

MUTUAL FUND 1 687,745 2.43%

1,124 | 28,274,400| 100.00%|

* Includes KASE Bank Umited { 10,446,767 certificates )

"_]m.‘.l_ udes KASE invest (Private) Limited ( 4,141,695 certificates )

*** Indudes KASB Finance [Private) Limited ( 304,389 certificates )

CATAGORIES OF CERTIFICATE HOLDERS NUMBEBER | CERTIFICATE HELD| PERCENTAGE

Associated Companies

KASB Bank Limited 10,446,767 36.95%

KASB Finanse (Private) Limited 304,389 1.08%

KASE Imvest (Privata) Limited 4,141,695 14.65%
3 14,892 851 52.68%

NIT and CIP

National Bank of Pakistan, Trustes Deptt, 750,622 2.43%

Ime=tment Corporation of Pakistan 8,002 0.03%
2 758,624 2.46%

Directors, CEO & thelr Spousa and Minor Children - -

Executives - -

Public Sector Companies and Corporations - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non- Banking Finance

Institutions, Insurance Companies, Modarabas and Mutual Funds i3 1.118,922 3.95%

Certificate -holders holding five percent or more

certificates in the Modaraba

#Al-Hoggani Securities and Imestment Corporatian 1 B, 166,963 28.88%
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL REVIEW MEETING @

Motice is hereby given that the 22nd Annual Review Meeting of the Modaraba’s Certificate Holders of
KASE Modaraba will be held on Thursday, October 31, 2013 at 03.00 p.m, at Haji Abdullah Haroon Muslim
Gymkhana Auditorium, Awan-e-Saddar Road, Karachi to review the performance of Modaraba for the
year ended June 30, 2013 in terms of clause 20 of the Prudential Regulations for Modaraba issued vide
Circular No. 5/2000 by Registrar Modaraba.

By Order of the Board

Karachi Amir Igbal
October 07, 2013 Company Secretary
Motes

1. The Modaraba Certificates transfer book shall remain closed from Octaber 25, 2013 to October 31,
2013 (both days inclusive) to determine the names of Certificate Holders eligible to attend the Annual
Review Meeting, Transfer recelved in order at the Registrar Office of the Modaraba (whose address is
given below) up to the close of business hours on October 24, 2013 will be treated in time.

2. The Certificate Holders are advised to notify to the Registrar of KASB Modaraba of any change in their
addresses to ensure prompt delivery of mails, Further, any Certificates for transfer, etc. should be lodged
with the Registrar, C & K Management Associates (Private) Limited, 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon
Road, near Metropole Hotel, Karachi, {Phone: 35687839-35685930)

3. Account Holders holding book entry securities of the Modaraba in Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited, who wish to attend the Annual Review Meeting, are requested to bring original Comput-
erized National Identity Card for identification purpose and will in addition, have to follow the guidelinas
as laid down in Circular No. 1 of 2000 dated lanuary 26, 2000 of the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan [SECF] for attending the meeting.
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